
Mr Niall Kane 
Senior Executive Engineer 
Environment Section 
Waterford City and County Council 
Menapia Building 
The Mall 
Waterford 

27 January 2020 Reg. No. WO234-02 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireacht urn ChwrnhnB Comhshnoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
€ a s W  Chaislein Bhaile She6in 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 91 60699 
E: rnfolepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Waste Licence Register Number WO234-02, Waterford Citv & Countlv Council, 
located at Green Road. Kilbarry, Six Cross Roads Business Park, Waterford. 

Dear Mr Kane, 

I refer to your letter of 29* November 2019 requesting an extension of the duration of licence 
NO. WO234-02. 

Having considered your request, I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to extend the 
duration of your licence. 

I attach a copy of the inspector’s report for your information. 

Yours sincerely, 

Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


